CRW.510.073.3870

From: Melanie McGrail

Sent: Tue, 1 Oct 2019 17:18:26 +1000

To: Sonja Bauer;Michelle Fielding

Cc: Joshua Preston

Subject: Recommendation letters - 15 & 16

Attachments: 191001 Letter to the VCGLR - Recommendation 15.PDF, 191001 Letter to

the VCGLR - Recommendation 16.PDF

Hi Sonja & Michelle

Please see attached signed letters for Recommendation 15 & 16. Apologies for the delay in sending
these through, Josh & Barry signed off on these earlier but I've been swamped today and didn’t
realise the time it now is in Melbourne!

Josh has asked if you can please give these a final review before sending them.
Let me know if any queries.

Thanks
Mels

Melanie McGrail | Executive Assistant to:

Barry Felstead (Chief Executive Officer — Australian Resorts)
Joshua Preston (Chief Legal Officer — Australian Resorts)
Lonnie Bossi (Chief Operating Officer)

Alan McGregor (Chief Financial Officer — Australian Resorts)

Great Eastern Highway, Burswood
PO Box 500 Victoria Park
Western Australia 6979

W crownperth.com.au



